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VERDICT

We, the jury, unanimously find, as to the Defendant, BERNARD ROEMMELE :

COUNT ON E

As to the charge that the Defendant, from in or about 1996, and continuing

thereafter up to and including October 2001, committed RICO Conspiracy in violation of

Title 18, United States Code, Section 1962 (d), as alleged in Count One of the Indictment :

Guilty Not Guilty

COUNT TWO

As to the charge that the Defendant , from in or about 1998 , and continuing up to in

or about October 2001, committed Conspiracy to commit Mail Fraud and/or 'Afire Fraud in

violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 371, as alleged in Count Two of the

Indictment :

Guilty Not Guilty



COUNT THRE E

As to the charge that the Defendant, from in or about 1998, through on or about

October 2001, committed Conspiracy to commit Money Laundering in violation of Title 18,

United States Code, Section 1956(h), as alleged in Count Three of the Indictment :

Guilty Not Guilty

If you voted "not guilty," please skip the next three questions . If you voted "guilty"
on Count Three, please answer the next three questions .

(1) Did you unanimously agree that an object of the conspiracy was to commi t

"Promotion" Money Laundering in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sectio n

1956(a )(1)(A)(i)?

Yes No

(2) Did you unanimously agree that an object of the conspiracy was to commi t

"Concealment" Money Laundering in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section

1956(a)( 1)(B)(i)?

Yes No

(3) Did you unanimously agree that an object of the conspiracy was to commit

"Monetary Transactions" Money Laundering in violation of Title 18, United States Code,

Section 1957?

Yes No
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COUNT FIV E

As to the charge that the Defendant, on or about March 7, 2000, committed Stock

Fraud in violation of Title 15, United States Code, Sections 78j(b) and 78ff(a) ; Title 17,

Code of Federal Regulations, Part 240 .10b-5; and Title 18, United States Code, Section

2, as alleged in Count Five of the Indictment :

Guilty Not Guilty

SO SAY WE ALL this I < day of August, 2006 , at Fo rt Lauderdale, Florida .

Foreperson
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